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Ruth Nettles OC?OOO’)-—EI

From: Lynette Tenace [ltenace@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 11:16 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; John_butier@fpl.com; Iwillis@ausley.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Charies Rehwinkel;
jas@beggslane.com; shayla. mcneill@tyndall.af.mil; jncwhirter@mac-law.com; garyp@hgslaw.com

Subject: Docket No. 090007-EI

Attachments: FIPUG Prehearing Statement 10.02.09.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:

Lynette Tenace

Keefe, Anchors,

The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmiaw.com
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

This filing is made in Docket No. 090007-E, In re: Environmental cost recovery clause.
The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
The total pages in the document are 7 pages.

The attached document is FIPUG’s Prehearing Statement.

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle

Gordon and Moyle, P.A.

The Perkins House
118 N. Gadsden St.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice}
850-681-8788 (Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail

in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thankyou.  npersiy s s Mg -DATE

10/2/2009

10194 ocT-28

FPSC-LOMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Environmental cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 090007-EI

Filed: October 2, 2009

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S
PREHEARING STATEMENT

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned
attorneys, pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0138-PCO-EI, files its Prehearing Statement.

A. APPEARANCES:

JON MOYLE, JR.

VICKI GORDON KAUFMAN

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32312

JOHN W. MCWHIRTER, IR.
PO Box 3350
Tampa, F1 33601-3350

On Behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group

B. WITNESSES:
None

C. EXHIBITS
None

D. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION

FIPUG’s Statement of Basic Position:

No position at this time.

COCLMINT NUMarg - PATE
1019, ocT-28

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



E. STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS:

GENERIC ISSUES
Issue 1 What are the final environmental cost recovery true-up amounts for the period

FIPUG:

Issue 2

FIPUG:

Issue 3

FIPUG:

Issue 4

FIPUG:

Issue 5

FIPUG:

Issue 6

FIPUG:

Tssue 7

FIPUG:

Issue 8

FIPUG:

ending December 31, 20087
No position at this time.

What are the estimated environmental cost recovery true-up amounts for the
period January 2009 through December 20097

No position at this time.

What are the projected environmental cost recovery amounts for the period
January 2010 through December 20107

No position at this time.

What are the environmental cost recovery amounts, including true-up amounts,
for the period January 2010 through December 2010?

No position at this time.

What depreciation rates should be used to develop the depreciation expense
included in the total environmental cost recovery amounts for the period January
2010 through December 2010?

No position at this time.

‘What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for the projected period
January 2010 through December 20107

No position at this time.

What are the appropriate environmental cost recovery factors for the period
January 2010 through December 2010 for each rate group?

No position at this time.
What should be the effective date of the new environmental cost recovery factors

for billing purposes?

No position at this time.



COMPANY-SPECIFIC ISSUES

Florida Power & Light (FPL)

Issue 1

FIPUG:

Issue 2

FIPUG:

Issue 3

FIPUG:

Issue 4

FIPUG:

Issue 5

FIPUG:

Issue 6

FIPUG:

Issue 7

FIPUG:

Issue 8

FIPUG:

Should the Commission grant FPL’s Petition for Approval of Plant Riviera
Manatee Temporary Heating System (MTHS) Project for environmental cost
recovery?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the MTHS — Riviera Project be allocated to
the rate classes?

No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed Manatee
Temporary Heating System (MTHS) — Cape Canaveral Project?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the MTHS — Cape Canaveral Project be
allocated to the rate classes?

No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed Turkey
Point Cooling Canal Monitoring Plan (TP-CCMP) Project through the ECRC?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the TP-CCMP Project be allocated to the
rate classes?

No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed
NESHAP Information Collection Request Project through the ECRC?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the NESHAP Information Collection
Request Project be allocated to the rate classes?

No position at this time.



Jssue 9

FIPUG:

Issue 10

FIPUG:

Issue 11

FIPUG:

What are the reasonable environmental cost recovery amounts for FPL’s three
Next Generation Solar Energy Center for the final true-up period January 2008
through December 20087

No position at this time.

Should the Commission approve FPL’s updated Clean Air Interstate Rule, Clean
Air Mercury Rule and Clean Air Visibility Rule Compliance Projects that are
reflected in FPL’s April 1, 2009, supplemental filing as reasonable and prudent?
No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the increased costs associated with the St.
Lucie Cooling Water System Inspection and Maintenance Project?

No position at this time.

Progress Enerey Florida (PE

Issue 1

FIPUG:

Issue 2

FIPUG:

Issue 3

FIPUG:

Should the Commission grant PEF’s petition for approval of cost recovery for the
Total Maximum Daily Loads Hg Emisstions (TMDLs-Hg emission) Program?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the TMDLs-Hg Emission Program be
allocated to the rate classes?

No position at this time.

Should the Commission approve PEF’s 2009 Review of Integrated Clean Air
Compliance Plan as reasonable and prudent?

No position at this time.

Gulf Power Company (Gulf)

issue 1

FIPUG:

Issue 2

FIPUG:

Should Gulf be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed Plant
Smith Reclaimed Water Project?

No position at this time.

How should the costs associated with the Plant Smith Reclaimed Water Project be
allocated to the rate classes?

No position at this time.



Issue 3 Should Gulf be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed Plant
Crist Unit 6 Precipitator Project?

FIPUG: No position at this time.

Issue 4 How should the costs associated with the Plant Crist Unit 6 Precipitator Project be
allocated to the rate classes?

FIPUG: No position at this time.

Issue § Should the Commission approve Gulf's Environmental Compliance Program
Update for the Clean Air Interstate Rule and Clean Air Visibility Rule as
reasonable and prudent?

FIPUG: No position at this time.

F. STIPULATED ISSUES:

FIPUG: None at this time.

G. PENDING MOTIONS:

FIPUG: None at this time.

H. PENDING REQUEST OR CLAIMS FOR CONFIDENTIALITY:
FIPUG: None at this time.

L OBJECTIONS TO A WITNESS’ QUALIFICATION AS AN EXPERT:

FIPUG: None at this time.

J. REQUIREMENTS THAT CANNOT BE COMPLIED WITH:

FIPUG: None at this time.
K. OTHER:

FIPUG: None at this time.



s/ Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: {850)681-3828
Facsimile: (850)681-8788

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmovle@kagmlaw.com

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, Florida 33601-3350
Telephone: (813) 505-8055
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854
imewhirter@mac-law.com

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial
Power Users Group’s Prehearing Statement has been served by Electronic Mail and First Class

United States Mail this 2™ day of October, 2009, to the following:

Martha Brown, Esq. J.R. Kelly, Esq., Charles Rehwinkel, Esq.,
Division of Legal Services Charles Beck, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission Office of Public Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 111 W, Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
mbrown(@psc.state.fl.us Rehwinkel, Charles@leg.state.fl.us

R. Wade Litchfield Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq., Russell A, Badders, Esq.
John T. Butler, Esq. Beggs & Lane

Florida Power & Light Company Attorneys for Gulf Power

700 Universe Blvd. P.O. Box 12950

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 Pensacola, FL. 32576-2950
John_butler@fpl.com jas@beggslane.com

Lee L. Willis, Esq., James D. Beasley, Esq. Captain Shayla L. McNeill

Ausley & McMullen FEA Staff Attorney

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company 139 Barnes Drive

P.0. Box 391 Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
Tallahassee, FL. 32302 shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil
Iwillis@ausley.com

John T. Bumeit, Esq. Gary V. Perko, Esq.

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida
P.O. Box 14042 Hopping Green & Sams

St. Petersburg, F1. 33733-4042 P.O Box 6526
john.burnett@pgnmail.com Tallahassee, FL 32314

garyp(@hgslaw.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman




